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fareateenea srgew swaw
University Grants Commission -
(e HEr R T, SR W)
{Ministry of Human Resource Development, Govt. of India)

FergRane At wnl, % Re-110002

Prof. Dr. Jaspal S. Sandhy—=""" - _:f:tj"g,lgodur Shah Zofor Marg, New Dethi-110002

MBS, M5 (Orthol, DSH, FAIS FASM, FARSH, FFIMS, FAMS < /i =i . . . o L RTIE L Ph.. 01123239337, 23236288,

_ Secretary ] L S Fax : §11-23238858, email : jssondhy.uge@nit.in
D.0. No. F.91~3/2014(Gé)""—‘"‘ SMBC J.L/.SZLSI’? January, 2015
Dear Sir/Madam, . “- - - S 2 8 JAH 2015

You may be awarce that the UGC had constituted a Task Force to review the
cxisting arrangcments for the safety and security of girls & women in particular
and~ef—the—entire—youth—irm géneral on the campuses of institutions of higher
learninmg. 1T is nccessary that the University/Institute/College must have a
committee and a separate cell to deal with issues of gender based violence and
gender scnsitization —programs, 1o evaluate, Assist  and  support Higher
EdUcationar ITTSHIUES 10 meet Certaiil FeqUIrCIents winch will make mandatory
in dfder o give elfect to a policy of zero olerance on campuses for gender based
violenice and harassment with a view to eliminating cultures of impunily (@and
also cultures oi silence and complicity): THC Cell could provide on-poing
managemernt advice, supervision and oversight, as well as information material
from time-to-time. The senior officers/faculty members, including Registrar of
the University, and Principal of the College should keep a close watch to cnsure
that such incidents do not occur at all. =

Further, the University/Institute/College may develop a page on their web-sitle
for lodging such complaints of Sexual harassment and also place a complawnt
register in the Registrar/Principal office for the purpose. If any such incident
comes to the notice of the authorities, action should be taken against the crring
official /faculty members promptly under intimation to UGC.

With regards, Frem e
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The Vice-Chancellor ;,4_/ $e
Gondwana Universit ) /Qﬁ C{F/{
MIDC Road Complcs _ /:)(/l/(

Yodchiroli-422 605. | /
(Maharashtra) 9/

Ygurs sincerely,




